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Andrew Hartcher - Crawfords DA

From: "Fernando, Sohan" <Sohan.Fernando @workcover.nsw.gov.au>

To: Andrew Hartcher <Andrew.Hartcher @planning.nsw.gov.au>, Lilia Donkova
<Lilia.Donkova@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 3/19/2013 5:23 PM

Subject: Crawfords DA

CC: "Lau, Abe" <abe.lau@workcover.nsw.gov.au>, "Cook, Sharon"
<Sharon.Cook @workcover.nsw.gov.au>

Crawfords Freightliners Pty Ltd
Ammonium Nitrate Storage and Distribution Facility (SSD-5119)

Hi Andrew,

Thank you for your letter dated 30 January 2013 inviting WorkCover NSW to review the EIS during the
exhibition period.

As you may recall, the Department of Planning and Infrastructure had invited WorkCover, by letters dated
18 October 2012 and 7 January 2013, to review the EIS prior to public exhibition, and WorkCover provided
comments dated 12 November 2012 and 16 January 2013.

While some issues have been addressed in the exhibited version, others have not been completely
addressed.

Under the MHF regime, Crawfords submitted a Safety Report to WorkCover. During the detailed assessment
of the Safety Report, WorkCover reviewed the Hazard Analysis (revision 4) dated 12 December 2012, which
was included as annex B in the EIS. Matters for clarification with regard to the Hazard Analysis were sent to
Crawfords with WorkCover letter dated 25 January 2013 under the MHF regime. These issues will be
resolved through the MHF Safety Report assessment regime.

On 6 February 2013 WorkCover received the Crawford’s EIS issued for public exhibition. As far as we could
verify, the ‘public exhibition’ version of the Hazard Analysis was identical to the version that WorkCover had
reviewed and commented on earlier. All versions are Revision 4 and dated 12 December.

Therefore there are no significant MHF related issues to preclude approval of the proposal.

However, to ensure that the hazards related studies required by DOPI under the DOPI conditions of consent
are comprehensive and address all MHF related matters, WorkCover suggests that DOPI includes the
following condition should DOPI determine to approve the proposal.

When preparing the Final Hazard Analysis ( see condition No. XXX),
Safety Management System(condition No.zzz) and the Emergency
Plan(condition No.YYY) for the site, the Proponent must address all
hazards that can contribute to both on-site and off-site risks and
ensure that both on-site and off-site risks are evaluated. All maps
showing risk contours must include the contours for on-site risk in
addition to off site risk.

Should you have any queries please contact me on telephone 8281 6485 or email
sohan.fernando@workcover.nsw.gov.au.
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Best regards,

Sohan Fernando
Senior Safety Analyst
Major Hazard Facilities Team

WorkCover NSW
PO Box 1476 Strawberry Hills NSW 2012
Tel: 8281 6485 Fax:9271 6485

KK A KRR AR A A KRR A KA A A A A IR A A A AR I A A A A A A AR A AR A AR A A A A A A A Ak hA ko bk Ak bk Ak bk hk kb hAh bk hkhk bk hk Ak dk kb hk bk kh kKK

This message, including any attached files, is intended solely for the addressee
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify t
message are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily the views of W
before printing this E-mail.
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